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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHO OTOKo D.C. SW*.

.Wagst 23, 1985

S'8reet, IW.r

Aft t t, D.C. 20036
RE:- 4UR 2019
National League of Postmasters
Political Action Committee
Richard A. Weinberg,
treasurer

Dear Mr. Osterhoutt
On August 19 , 1985, the Commission accepted the

concilition agreement signed by your client, and a civil penalty0 . in settlement Of a violation of 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (ii)v a

provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
C'%I amended. Accordingly, the file has been-closed in this matter,

and it will become a part of the public record within thirty
days. However, 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information

tn derived in connection with any conciliation attempt from becoming
public without the written consent of the respondent and the

o Commission. Should you wish any such information to become part
of the public record, please advise us in writing.

o Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final

conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,
CO

Char e .N. Steele

By 2 ro
Associate Genial Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement



BEFORE THE FEDRUL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
)

National League of Postmasters ) MUR 2019
Political Action Committee )

Richard A. Weinberg, treasurer )

CONCILIATION "T

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Cotson

(hereinafter *the Commission"), pursuant to information

ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory

responsibilities. The Commission found reason to believe that

the National League of Postmasters Political Action Committee

(Respondentw) violated 2.U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (ii) by failing to

file its 12 Day Pre-General Election Report in a timely manner.

NOW, THEREFORE, the C ission and Respondent, having

.-participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a

finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondent,

and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has

the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.c.

S 437g(a) (4) (A) (i).

II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to

dionstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondent enters voluntarily into this agreement with

the Commission.

"' IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Respondent National League of Postmasters Political

.....,Action Committee is a political committee within the meaning

of 2 U.S.C. S 431(4).
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2. Respondent Richard A. Weinberg currently servos As

treasurer for respondent Co*nittee.

3. Respondent was required to file a 12 Day Pre-ge4*ra3

Election Report with the Cowlssion by otober 25, 194

4. Respondent di1d not tile aPro-gnral Blectjoa 4*Q re)

October 25, 1984. Respondent did file a Posteneral

Election Report on January 8, 1985, covering its politAicl

activity during the period October 1, 1984 to november 26,

1984.

5. Section 434(a)(4), Title 2, United States Code,

requires all unauthorized political committees to file a

Pre-General Election Report no later than the 12th day

0O before any general election in which the committee makes a

04 contribution or expenditure.

LO V. Respondents violated 2 U.S.C. 5 434(a)(4) by failing to

Ln file the information required to be contained in the 12 Day Pro-
0 General Election Report until January 8, 1985, seventy-five (75)

qr
days after it was due.

0
VI. Respondent will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer of

co the United States in the amount of Two Hundred Dollars ($200),

pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (5) (A).

VII. Respondent agrees that it shall not undertake any

activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. S 431, et seg.

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a

complaint under 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(1) concerning the matters at

issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with

this agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement
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FOR THE RESPONDENT:

c ard A.
Treasurer

Date £ "

or any requirement thereof has been violated, it may Institit 4i

civil action for relief in the United States District Court Lot:

the. District of Columbia,

IX. This agreement shall become effective as of the ate

that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commisli_ h as

approved the entire agreement.

X. Respondent shall have no more than thirty (30) days

from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and

implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so

notify the Commission.

XI. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire

agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein# and

no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or

oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that Is

not contained in this written agreement shall be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. Steele
General Couns

BY: _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _Ken eth A. Gross t Da &I
Associate General /Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 203

*" i4 . Osterbout, Esquire
#fuit* 299"

"O N Street, L.w
W*shington, D.C. 20036

RE: MUR 2019
National League of Postmasterd
Political Action Committee
Richard A. Weinberg,
treasurer

Dear Mr. Osterhout:

On , 1985, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by your client, and a civil penalty
in settlement ofa violation of 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (ii), a
provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended. Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter,
and it will become a part of the public record within thirty
days. However, 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information
derived in connection with any conciliation attempt from becoming
public without the written consent of the respondent and the
Comission. Should you wish any such information to become part
of the public record, please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final

conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement



13EFORE THE FEDERAL EETO O~SO

In the Matter of

National League of Postmasters
Political Action Committee

Richard A. Weinberg, treasurer

MUR 2019

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on August 19,

1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 2019:

1. Accept the conciliation agreement
signed by Richard A. Weinberg, as
treasurer of the National League of
Postmasters Political Action Committee.

2. Close the file.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, Josefiak,

McDonald and McGarry voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

9- I - .. 2 , U,, e., ,,_.2 ..- L ;
I

Date U. .Marjorie W. Emmons

Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: Wed., 8-14-85, 4:51
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Thurs., 8-15-85, 11:00
Deadline for votes: Mon., 8-19-85, 11:00
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]BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTON VQSM1SSX(3S

In the Matter of

National League of Postmasters
Political Action Committee

Richard A. Weinberg, treasurer

-UR 2019

CERTIFICATON4

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on July 19,

1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in 14UR 2019:

1. Enter into conciliation with the
National League of Postmasters
Political Action Committee and
Richard A. Weinberq, as treasurer,
prior to a finding of probable cause
to believe.

2. Approve the proposed conciliation
agreement submitted with the General
Counsel's Report signed July 15, 1985.

3. Approve the letter attached to the
General Counsel's Report signed
July 15, 1985.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald,

McGarry and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

1-t75
Date ..S. Marjorie W. Emuons

fSecretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:

7-16-85, 4:05
7-17-85, 11:00
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SibS. *OON . 20.00

.ty 2, 1985

I~ ;.,.

,Commssion S wagJ ,

20463 .. ""
Re: MUR 2019 5
National League of Poa ter*..
Political Action Commiib nid 7"

Richard A. Weinberg, Trellurer

One Juno 7, 1985, Respondents in the above referenced
otter recived notice that the Federal Election CouaisslOn" t d " j " A & S ..

(t Coumi w Lon) had determined that there is reason to
bel$ve that Respondents violated 2 U.S.C. 1434(a)(4)(ii),
aProwl1f=4 t Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
a , Ind '("the 'cte). This notification letter was the
first indication of the Commission's interest in this
matter to Respondents.

A review of the public record and inquiry to the
Commission's Reports Analysis Division will demonstrate
that Respondents have been prompt and thorough in responding
to any Commission request for additional information. In
fact, Respondents have provided all the required information
in this matter for the public record some six monhis- re

Thanking you for your attention in this matter, I am,

Sincerely yours,

DAVID E. OSTERHOUT
DEO/do

05Jn



LAW OFFICES

tOERT 0. TIERNAN
" SUITE 299

1800 M STREST, N.W.

AJANGTON, D. C. 20036

/~' 4r
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\b../ ~3 B ':~

Mr. Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 2019
2b.

e . - t. . •'loft
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~BN~ 0.TIBJNAXi

WA8EINO"W* D).C. 30080

.... mie 14, 1985

0.4r4 os 06tion Commission
1320 K. Stweoto 1W.
Was., n 14 DC. 2.0.63

Re: HUR 2019
National League of Postmaiters

Political Action Committ* n d
Richard A. Weinberg, Trea iuei

Dear Mr. Steele:

find an appropriate Statement of
MA iUM&ion of v*-. 1 for the respondents Lathe

referenced matter'advising the Federal Election CMsa.ion
that our office will be representing these respondents in
MUR 2019.

in order to submit .a proper response to the Coumission's
notification to respondents that there is reason to believe
a violation of. the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
mended, has occured, we would respectfully request an
extension of fifteen days to review the materials in this
matter and consult with our clients.

Thanking you for your attention to this request, we are,

Sincerely,

RO ERT 0. TIERNAN

DAVID E. OSTERHOUT
ROT/deo
Enclosure
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ROBERT 0. TIERNAN & DAVID E. OSTERHOUT

1800 M Street, N.W. - Suite 299

Washington, D.C. 20036

(202) 638-6617

j4

The above-nazed individual ii bezeby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive my notificatIons and other

cc.-. ,nications from the Commission and to act on my bebilf before

the C-=oission.

,n Date.

?zSPON-D. _ T'S 1 2: National League of Postmasters Political Action1o iMTee and Kicnara A. Weinberg, Treasurer

.. DRZ SS: 1023 North Royal Street

Alexandria, Virginia 22314

-O P=0\.-:

"=MVSI ZSS PMO0i_:

ignatune #,



LAW OFPICES

IJOBERT 0. TIERNAN
SUITE 299

18OO 4 STREET, N.W.

WMIHINGTON, D.C. 20036

Mr. Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463
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WArSSMOT!I 0- 0W.V.
WA*ffTO2.- D. 30086

ie 14, 1985 ;7

, 0stIle, N. Steel.

im,

Z*4ra 'Election Codm1uo
.2 X Street, W

VOi*iUgton D.C9. 20463

Re: MUR 2019
National League of Postmasters

Political Action Committee and
Richard A. Weinberg, Treasurer

Dear Mr. Steele:

Enclosed you will find an appropriate Statement of
Deignation of Counsel for the respondents in the above
referenced matter advising the Federal Election Commission
that our office will be representing these respondents in
MUR 2019.

In order to submit a proper response to the Commission's
notification to respondents that there is reason to believe
a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended, has occured, we would respectfully request an
extension of fifteen days to review the materials in this
matter and consult with our clients.

Thanking you for your attention to this request, we are,

Sincerely,

ERT 0. TIERNAN

DAVID E. OSTERHOUT

ROT/deo
Enclosure

.~I~

'F,



W AL ETiNCOMMISSION

June 24, 1906

R~b*T i. temn~a A Esq.

*.ibingto&, D.C.o 20036

RE: !4UR 2019
National League of Postmastert
Political Action Committee and

.Richard A. Weinberg, treas ur

Dakt Mr, Tiernan:

This is in reference to your letter dated June 14,, 1$05'i
* r ,,sting an extensilon of 15 days to respond to the Comi*si. '

rotsofn to believe iwtification. After considering the
4 circumstances presented in your letter,, the Commissionl has

determined to grant you your requested extension. Accordingly,,
your response will be due on July 8.

If you have any questions, please contact Eric Kleinfeld,
the attorney assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steel.
n ~~General~Cusl

By: erineth A. Goss



COMMISSION

June 24,

4Tiferhan Esq.

o ....i. D.C. 20036

RE: MUR 2019
National League of Postmasters

Political Action Committ and
Richard A. Weinberg, treatIer*'

bear Mr. Tiernan:

This is in reference to your letter dated June 14, 1985,
requesting an extensio of 15 days to respond to the Coon's
reason to believe.notification. After considering the
circumstances presented in your letter, the Commission has
determined to grant you your requested extension. Accordingly,
your response will be due on July 8.

If you have any questions, please contact Eric Kleinfeld,
the attorney assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steelo
General Countse1(

By: Kenneth A. Grss
Associate G eral Counsel



BEFORE TE FEDERAL ELECTION (

in the Matter of HAD ReP.t:4 # ' *10

Natjonal League of Postmasters
po litical Action Committee

aiohard A. Weinberg, treasurer

CRIFICAVTION

i, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Eection Commission, do hereby certify that on June 3,

1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to 
take

the following actions in RAD Referral 85NF-104:

1. Open a HUR.

2. Find reason to believe that the
National League of Postmasters
Political Action Comittee and
Richard A. Weinberg, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. S 434 (a) (4) (A) (ii).

3. Approve and send the letter, and

factual and legal analysis attached

to the First General Counsel's Report
signed May 29, 1985.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, McDonald, 
McGarry

and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter; 
Commissioner

Harris did not cast a vote.

Attest:

Date
Marjorie W. Emmons

Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:

5-30-85,5-30-85, 9:294:00



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASW4NGTON. D.C. 2043

E t". A. Welnberg, Treasurer
%tioal LU PoStmasters

-iti al a iAion Committee
1021 19, Ro al Stv Ieet
£I xandria, Virginia 22314 r /I'.

RE: MUR
National League of Postmasters

Political Action Committee and
Richard A. Weinberg, treasurer

Dear Mr. Weinberg:

On , 1985, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe the National League of
Postmasters Political Action Committee and you, as treasurert,
violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A)(ii) a provision of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act") The
General Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which formed a
basis for the Commission's finding, is attached for your
information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.
Please submit any such materials, within ten days of your receipt
of this letter. Statements should be submitted under oath.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.
S 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form



adr

otner

Lnfavmation, we have itta@hed a btiel 4*crto&
Lpn's proced-Oresfor handling 'ossibl violations
you have any questioi, p osat cont&Q ric
attorney assigned to tbis atter, at."(202) .

Sincerely*

John Warren NIcGarry
Chairman

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
' WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

June 6, 1985

Richard A. Weinberg, Treasurer
National League of Postmasters

Political Action Committee
1023 M Royal Street
Alexandria, Virginia 22314

RE: NUR 2,2
National League of Postmasters
Political Action Committee and

Richard A. Weinberg, treasurer

Dear Mr. Weinberg:

On June 3 , 1985, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe the National League of
Postmasters Political Action Committee and you, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A)(ii) a provision of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (Othe Act*) The
General Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which formed a
basis for the Commission's finding, is attached for your
information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.
Please submit any such materials, within ten days of your receipt
of this letter. Statements should be submitted under oath.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.
S 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form*



~hr4 A. Weisbe#g

stating the aname,nddresS ad telephone nAbe of 6such ounsel,and a statemnt. autborltng such 0oun4el to receive any

utae0 'yq vify t : m# isslon i wit lug.... that you: wish the

and. a $it . -g O

F r your information, we have attached a brief descriptionof th .Comission's procdures for handling possible violations
Of theAct. If you .have any questions, please contact Eric
3einfeld, the attorney. assigned to this matter, at (202)
523-4000.

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement



sRespondent nftinal o otaue o tntrs Nol 2019
1O11L~a7A~onOm51f

Rojr a Su

Baedoninoraton obtained i n tenralcu of it

supervisory duties under the Federal Election Campaign Act of

1971, as amended ("Actu)t the Reports Analysis Division ("RADIO)

referred this matter to the General Counsel's Office on Nay 13,

1985.

The National League of Postmasters Political Action

Committee ("Comittee") and Richard A. Weinberg, as treasurer,

failed to file their 1984 12 Day Pro-General Election Report of

receipts and disbursements in a timely manner.

FACTUAL BASIS AMD- LAL ANALYSIS

Section 434(a) (4) (A) (ii) of Title 2, United States Code,

requires all unauthorized political committees which are

quarterly filers to file a Pre-General Election Report no later

than the twelfth (12th) day before any election in which the

committee makes a contribution or expenditure.

A regularly scheduled general election was held on

November 6, 1984. The National League of Postmasters Political

Action Committee is not an authorized committee for any

candidate. The Committee was notified by RAD that its Pre-

General Election Report would be due by October 25, 1984.
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The Committee filed its Post-General Election Report with

the federal Election Commission ("Commission") on January 8,

1985, covering its political activity during the period October

1, 1984 to November 26, 1984, and disclosing disbursements on

behalf of candidates for Federal office.

Because the information filed with the Committee's Post-

General Election Report included that which was required to be

filed in its 12 Day Pre-General Election Report, the information

is considered to have been received on the date of filing of the

Post-general Report. Thus, the Commission received the Pre-

General information seventy-five (75) days late. Accordingly the

*Office of General Counsel recommends that the Commission find

reason to believe that the National League of Postmasters

Political Action Committee and Richard A. Weinberg, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A)(ii) for failing to file their 12

Pre-General Election Report in a timely manner.

CD

Ln

0
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1L325 9 Stret .
Wasbingtom, D.C. -26"3

DATE AND TINE OF TRANSN I7TAL, BYL S5NF-104

OGC TO TUE CONMISSION Q'eft Ui( Kl-nnfeld

SOURCE OF REFERRAL: I NTE9RN 16 'Y GE2NE9RA TE D

RESPONDENTS' NAMES: National League of Postmasters Political
Action Coinittee

Richard A. Weinberg, treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTES: 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (ii)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED:Committee Reports

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED:N/A

GEEAIOM OF IT3R

Based on information obtained in the normal course of its

supervisory duties under the Federal Election Campaign Act of

1971, as amended ("Act"), the Reports Analysis Division ("RAD")

referred this matter to the General Counsel's Office on May 13,

1985.

SUINARY OF ALLEGATIow

The National League of Postmasters Political Action

Committee ("Committee") and Richard A. Weinberg, as treasurer,

failed to file their 1984 12 Day Pre-General Election Report of

receipts and disbursements in a timely manner.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALTSIS

Section 434(a) (4) (A) (ii) of Title 2, United States Code,

requires all unauthorized political committees which are

quarterly filers to file a Pre-General Election Report no later

than the twelfth (12th) day before any election in which the

committee makes a contribution or expenditure.

E

? *'*
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A regularly scheduled general election was held on

November 6, 1984. The National League of Postmasters Political

Action Committee is not an authorized committee for any

candidate. The Committee was notified by RAD that its Pre-

General Election Report would be due by October 25, 1984.

The Committee filed its Post-General Election Report with

the Federal Election Commission ("Commission") on January 8,

1985, covering its political activity during the period October

1, 1984 to November 26, 1984, and disclosing disbursements on

behalf of candidates for Federal office.

wBecause the information filed with the Committee's Post-

*General Election Report included that which was required to be

filed in its 12 Day Pre-General Election Report, the information

is considered to have been received on the date of filing of the
LD

Post-General Report. Thus, the Commission received the Pre-0
General information seventy-five (75) days late. Accordingly the

o Office of General Counsel recommends that the Commission find

LI reason to believe that the National League of Postmasters

co Political Action Committee and Richard A. Weinberg, as treasurer,

violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A)(ii) for failing to file their 12

Pre-General Election Report in a timely manner.

RECOIUEND TIOnS

The Office of General Counsel recommends that the

Commission:

1. Open a MUR.



4 -3.

2. 7 ta, r sI wto believe that the National League ot

Postmasters Political Action Committee and Richard A. Weinbog,

V044easu'r, iolated 2 U.SC, S 434(a)(4)(A)(ii).,0

3. A-,  rovA and send the attached letter, and factual and

legal analysts.

Charles N. SteeleGeneral Counsel

Attachments
1. Referral Materials
2. Proposed letter (1)
3. Factual and Legal Analysis



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASIHINGTO% DC 20461

0 MOMADUN

THROUGH:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

10 May 1S

CHARLES N. STEELE
GENERAL COUNSE

JOHN C. SUR
STAFF DIRE 0

JOHN D. GIBSO
ASSISTANT ST F IRECTOR
REPORTS ANAL SI DIVISION

QUARTERLY F LERS (UNAUTHORIZED COMMITTEES) WHICH FAILED
TO SUBMIT TIMELY 1984 12 DAY PRE-GENERAL REPORTS

The attached list of unauthorized committees consists of
twenty-three (23) quarterly filers, which failed to submit a 12
Day Pre-General Report by Election Day, November 6, 1984:
According to the RAD Review and Referral Procedures for
Unauthorized Committees (Standard 3), further examination is
required by your office.

Unlike the mandatory reporting requirement placed upon
monthly filers, 2 U.S.C. §434(a)(4)(A)(ii) requires quarterly
filers to submit 12 Day Pre-General Reports only if the
committees make contributions to or expenditures on behalf of
Federal candidates involved in the general election.

The Party/Non-Party Branch conducted a thorough examination
to identify quarterly filers disclosing contributions or
expenditures between October 1 and October 17, 1984. The
research revealed committees that submitted either:

a) 12 Day Pre-General Reports in a untimely manner,
or

b) 30 Day Post-General Reports indicating that 12 Day
Pre-General Reports should have been filed.

All unauthorized committees were-sent prior notification
concerning the pre- and post-general filing requirements on
October 1, 1984. In addition, -welve (12) of the committees
being referred were sent Non-Filer Notices on December 28, 1984
for failure to file the 30 Day Post-General Report covering
October 1 through November 26, 1984.
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COMMITTEE ID, NAME ANR ADDRESS

NOTICES SENT/
CONTACTS 1ITH. FILES

NoneC00111922
IRON WORKERS LOCAL 397 POLITICAL ACTION FUND

TREASURER'S NAME: C W RUTLEDGE

PO BOX is
KANGO FL 33550

Pre-Oeneral Afiled 11/i1

85NF-102

C00086355
JERSEY BANKERS POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE-FEDERAL FUND 

(JEBPAC)

TREASURER'S NAME: ROBERT R. PEACOCK

499 N. HARRISON STREET. BOX 573

PRINCETON NJ 08540

Non-Filer Notice sent
12/28/84

Post-General Report'.(covering 10/1-1/26/
filed 1/4/85

85NF-103

C00172296
NATIONAL COMMITTEE
TREASURER'S NAME:
18103 SKY PARK SO.
IRVINE

TO PRESERVE SOCIAL SECURITY PAC
BLANCHE J KELLY
SUITE A
CA 92714

Non-Filer Notice sent
12/28/84

Phone conversation on
1/10/85

Post-General Report
(covering 10/1-.11/26/9
filed 1/22/85:

85NF-104

C00164152
NATIONAL LEAGUE OF POSTMASTERS POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTE

TREASURER'S NAME: RICHARD A WEINBERG

1023 N ROYAL ST
ALEXANDRIA VA 22314

................................................ .........

85NF-105

C00018929
NORTH DAKOTA STATE REPUBLICAN COMMITTEE - FEDERAL ACCOUNT

TREASURER'S NAME: HOWARD NEILS

RUSSEL BIITLDING
k I ~t LIfAU MCI'O ) flY Iflu

Non-Filer Notice sent
12/28/84

Post-General Rqpoz
(covering 10/1-1

None

N. nIunWAT 0,o OUA .11

BISMARCK ND 58502 ...

. . . . . . . . . . ............................. .. . ....................

85NF-106

C00016H99
OHIU DEMOCRATIC PARTY FEDERAL CAMPAIGN ACCOUNT
TREASURER'S NAME: JOHN WEITHE
101 E [IRAD S''REE71' #19d0

COLUMBUS OH 43215

Non-Filer Notice sent12/28/84
Pos t-General(covering 10,

filed 1/7/9

85NF-101

.... .,................... . .. ..... . . - - . .° . . "° '° ' ° "° ' ' '
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NATIONAL LEAGUE OF POSTMASTERS POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE

(Attachments 16a - 16d)
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L; : FEDERAL ELECT,'ON CO,'"-J

October 1, 984

GENERAL ELECTION FILING NOTICE

FOR UNAUTHORIZED COMMITTEES

tI O ST FILE TIJE PRE-GENERAL ELECTION 'REPORT

All committees that file monthly reportsmust 
file the pre-

general election repoDt due October 
25, 1984

In addition all quarterly 
filing committees that have 

made

contributions or expenditures 
(including independent expen-

ditures) in connection with the general 
election must file a

pre-election report, if such activity has not previously 
been

reported. See below for post-general filing information.

WHAT MUST BE REPORTED
The report must disclose 

all financial activity of 
the conamittee

from the later of, the last 
report filed or the date of 

registra-

tion* through October 17, 1984. (Monthly filers must disclose

all financial activity from 
the later of October 1 or 

the date of

0 registration* through October 
17, 1984.)

W EN TO FILE

Wn Pre-general election reports 
sent registered or certified 

mail

must be postmarked no later 
than October 22, 1984. Reports hans

U) delivered or mailed first class must be received 
no later than

close of business 
October 25, 1984.

o WE0 MUST FILE THE POST-GENERAL ELECTION RFPORT

All cor.mittees must 
file the post-general 

election report due

Decemb.er 6, 1984, regardless of election activity.

WHAT MUST BE REPORTED
The post-general election 

report must cover all financial

activity of the corittee from either 
the date of the last re.or-

filed or the date of registration, whichever 
is later* throug.

November 26, 1984.

W EN TO FILE
Post-general election reports 

sent by registered or certified

mail must be postmarked 
no later than December 6, 1984. Reports

hand delivered or mailed 
first class must be received 

no later

than close of business 
December 6, 1984.

*The first rz-,ort filed by a 
co.Jittee shall include all amo.ntS

received or disbursed prior 
to becoming a political 

conumittee,

even if such amounts were 
not received during the current

reporting period. See 11 CFR 104.3(a) and (b).

-over-
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WhEE AND HOW TO FILE
Committees should consult the instructions on the enclosed flC

form 3X8 for details.

QUARTERLY FILERS

Name of Report

3rd Q-Report
pre-General
post-General**

Period Covered.

07/01" - 09/30
10/01 - 10/17
10/18 - 11/26
11/27 - 12/31

Req./Cert-Mailing Date

10/15/84
10/22/84
12/06/84
01/31/85

Filing Date

10/15/84
10/25/8412/06/84
01/31/85

*Or from date of registration# 
or the close of books of 

the last

report filed, whichever 
is later.

**Reports filed by committees that did not file the pre-General

report should cover all 
financial activity from 

the last report

filed through November 
26, 1984.

IV Name of Report

Oct. Monthly

SPre-General

co Post-General
Year-end

MONTHLY FILERS

Period Covered

09/0110/01
10/18
11/27

09/3010/17
11/26
12/31

Reg./Cert.Mailing Date

10/20/84
10/22/84
12/06/84
01/31/85

Filing Date
10/20/84
10/25/84
12/06/84
01/31/85

COMP! LIAN CEPolitical Co mittees are fully liable for failure to file any

report required under the Act. F ilure to file in a timely

fashion is a serious violation. Conjnittees are subject to

enforcement action 
for late filing. Illegible reports which can

not be clearly" reproduced and reports submitted on non-FEC for=S

will not be accepted. 
Co7.mittees filing such 

documents will be

required to refile.

FOR IJNyF 1ATION CALL: 
Office Of Public Corxunications

800/424-9530 or 202/523-40
6 8



' FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
* WA$IINTc 0 DC 040,

Dember 2e, 1t!4

Richard A. Weinberg# Treasurer
vatlonal League of Poteast@. -

political Action Cmittee
1023 Uocth Royal Stroet
Alexandria, VA 22314

identification U1Uber: C00164152

Reference: 30 Day Post-General Report 10/01/84-11/26/84)
P 0

Dear Mr. 1einborgs

It has cne to the attention of the Federal sLection

CormLsion that you ay have failed to file the above referenced
" eport of ReceiptS end Disbursements as required by the rederal
Election Cuprign Act. You vere previously notified of the due

date for this report.

It is irportant that you file this report Lmiediately with

the Federal Lection Cmaz irmion, 1325 K Street. YW, Washington,

DC 20463 (o: with the Clerk of the House or the Secretary of the

Senate, as appropriate). A copy of the report or its relevant

portions thould also be filed with the Secretary of State or

C ecuivalent state officer (see 11 GTR 108.2, 108.3t 108.4).

The failure to fille this report may result in an audit or

Cc legal enforcenent action.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please

contact Liza Stolaruk on our toll-free number (800) 424-9530.

Our local nu.ber is (20.1 523-4048.

Sincerely#

/John D. Gibson

(zietant Staff Director
Rtports Analysis Division

li
~r ~ I



ATTA'
page

Psia P#%W Comomkm Ww Thm a Ad Cbmm Ws.

1.Iome .i mii 0t. P.

ational Lemague of Postasters
Political Action Comittee

1023 V. Royal Street

Alexandria, VA 22314-1569

Q3 Cho bm aftnf ~o *am p~sll "

Th sm~tVapd 1 -sOf" "*i

S.Ouss Pwb Octchav1 I q1j ow. Ha e '

Lid Cm* an W"d Amw . tl _M.t.....................

M C3 ON #% dat me Ib ofd mcp i I,', ... ... ... ..eld TeW P1 t - ,L Lve 1 L......... ...................

Id S, (d L&W ebi Sind Ski ,CobwmA nd .............

Lm "I s SGkI k CC ~ Si1
I.T.#j D~swIum.~u (is ona Liv W 1.. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. ..

IL~& * miW s Ciaoe of ftweimi Pureed (vbw Lkne 7 frwa Luqa Old) I

S.0*un -m OfPAsun 0ve TO Tko Cwene..................
9-NA e*aschodo C or swig~o 01

W D46% -m Obfqs..r Owmed 6 Y s(1,w C sme...n................
P*amwdm of on Sd~dw4 C or Sd.wiej~ 01

" ~&- I hzaem Omvfwtn3, 0WO "404" q ?~it
ev wi w' mes ' 1 s

Rtichard A. Weinbergq
P., *1h I -1 0*0

Fwswaf bwom. Co-n...een

TV" w m- kw4 AY w To" Few 30042

0 00 ZlnJanuary 7, 1985

too,( 0" .WO-04w" wawmat.*_ "%" u^$ C 1%4 po.%*m S.9mtqw eq.w .gpo.t vo tkheto,* of 7 I SC C 6434q

As P-o,.. uow-- gfl PrC Foam 2 "- Psac 004W U O's 0.001"0 " O~d fte'.VL- be wood

FEC FOFIV 3x 13101

o00f 5,I

I 1 I I - ~1
A I

L A M *J F ftL : ' , . . :' '' 'r .

M

4. TY" OF RFP@ISTCa OW 0, 4 ,O.

OiQA to O en""1 nwi O 1i ....4

Q 4 ,16 Oww ,ft wp.,,Q .31 Vow .*t.

Oj4 31 Mid Yew Repors Ifte CWwmt yew Ouff)

o mem0oy l v -.--.w s_ _

0 Twetjf* V r ped'n -

WThlr* e qps @e"l 0 Goerpdel 1

so MOV-19,12L460w Smet V 11esniA

TlueiRsean Akm

3vi- A W o

. . . . . n t -I



ATTACHM 4  16d
page 2 Qf 5

WTMIE_ FAMARY PAW

Wu.LPCF0~M3X)
Noilt onal -teaque of Post. asters Political - I

a
Action Comjtt..I

W 6iO.r. W The,* 4. s...... .......

b P~ ~,~ ~p~..................................

11 TOTAL Cowmiftm gW 0i 0 ftwi l- i IIM.( o 114 td11 .....

12.TP.AE1R FIPRM AFFILIATSDfOTHER PARTY OMITTtES ...........

13. ALL LOQM REEIVED ....................................

14.LOAN fVtEPAYM sNTs RCEIVED ...............................

tS.OFPTS 10 OPIRATWGjE WI O1u Rf Vilw .i o.I .........

t-FtP) OF CMIJOMI WADE TO FIDAL CAIATU........
**0 OThER POUTUCAL. C011ES

17.OTW fCk= I pg o.!, ;0,,,.... ..............................

t__jA.L R7=PW (AId IIWI is 1 ,, 10. W 171 ........... ......

11.~~A~Ti e rn P mO u ... .................................

MMLAU EP TO AFP.TIIWOTVIER PARTY COMMITTiEES .............

21.CTRIT04 TO FEOERAL CMiO0DATES ANID ..................

OTSE R N'XI TICAL CON-ATME$ SX
22-1tNO1t ENjE1 T EXKkOITVtE9 lown rIiS. E).......................

2.COOPCWNATED EXPE11NDITURES MDE BY PARTY COMMITTEES ..........
U U Z C. 6 441 tA4I I (LN. ScheduleF)

24 LOAN REPAYMENT% MADE. . . ...................................

1. LOANS MADE.. ............. ............................

SWIUNS OF O ITRIUTIOfS TO
h d L'F,*-lf., Dow Tkh Pcis4edat CAWmm me ....................
0 m P awmc Wn,. .. ..................................

(-4 Ov ,i~ n~w....................................

6 TOTAL CONTRIOUTION REFLONDS (Add U.S). 2X(bl Wd 24c1 .........

27.OTWR c3jvmp ...................................

1 TOTAL D . 0 -v 4dlrlll to "W1 It. 2'0. 21.22.23.24.26. =d1 u'd 27).

III. KET Co T'rlJT,Tk- A;= ltIT OPIERAT1I6Q lEXnP$ITURES
79 TOTAL COPO nBUTIOoNS (ot'h a l o&nl' fron Linve 11d)
"0 TOTAL CD%PRIBUTION REFUNDS fro'n Line 6 .
31 NEET CCYNTRIlUTicNS (ortr', * kioi !Sut:!uW' lEC Le 30 froi L-e 29,1

3' AL OPERATING E PENDITUPr: fo" Lin 19
33 C 'S(TS TO OPERATING EXPEN iTUPES 1100" L'me 15
-14 '. " ' -) RATIN : EXPENDITUR (S, iS ' "C2 23 1 'o.-. L, 321

L I IL .: - I I .. ..

..... : ........ . . . . . ... .

..'->...*

..- *.. - ~il 724

7, 21L-- 7

.-.j1

e F--n! I y F~~i

____ ___26Ic)I

... -.; 4r-9.9-2.,-.Of --. ,Z. ,...$. ..2O 42

- -- i- h -- --1)
y .. .. .. -m :: ll

32 
I '

JIV,1%l,

Ln _

0~~

0fl

COLLIw 1A 8,uIi S

_. It

-~13

%1 I ,,i i I A I
I



AC HME NT 16d
page 3 of 5

aeDULEg rTEMZED OtMRSEMEMT L041 14iR -44
a~mwe" W6WIOc

bSy 9wP6P

Aft Wwmeof t* v. We..w .i or# own" e b p, IMe 00 OpOW of "hto oftw W W*"-o* OW4'eOk &Wow"Wk * 012 8"d 66M of or *out** a.w"ftUS I* UsO~q coftwoo t fros m w oliifle.

ational League of Potaasters Political Action ComitteeA*. F" monoI.m - , il, a o N" of, ow-ix""Wn Do L."ci. AFw of Eoc

Jaqer for Con-greII u.uu WI w ,oth,
1331 Indianola ____- -_- _--_ _-_ - - $___5 .IColuxbus, 03 43201 aaigraI 1Q/.1/84 $250.00

'IL FvX 1 Ke-k . O Ad*= &lm O1A f Etch
Cotmittee to Re-zlect Jack B ooks o, I'
2449 RHOB C aa atiutU 101/1184, $250.00Washinqton, D.C. 20515 ,,o o m

o otv (a .t

C. Pat b l t* ow zI Co" .,mm o teww"U , D mo."th. oywnt of LE-e
Kikulski for Congress campaign contributlol f.' O4.m,, Te-IhPwoS
407 CHOB
WVhington, D.C. 20S15 orwvw.t oor: OhWuW Jv%.enen 10/1/84 $250.00

. r ' w-A U% R.x*%z~ ov ZW 0** P<oe of DwUlaiiemtOi 00 miwntft. Idhw~i ofLacA

Lind Boga da. VWIe D.bnawmnt Th., Pw edP.O. Box 56456 c .mpaiqn contributio 10/1/84 $250.00Now Orleans, Louiciana 70156 0'#> msw Oorwy "Gwa
D Othw bpecsfyl._ 

_ __ _ _
I. FA N. & 0 - ZW Pe Fman of s,-vvvis DAurwm -4 E

Friends of Jay Rockefeller &M. yW ,.Ig, c tribiho 101/d
1629 K St., W Suite 500 campaign contributior 10/l/84 $500.00
Washington, D.C. 20006 0 "~WWM,,ot :itwv .Gen ,w

-' _~ 00W (specify$ ,

F. F M Vv.., Ad**= sod W C Put- of O rsome t Cisw Ymonth. Anount of E &C%

P.O. Box 1984 -- Ae fl_. • ut.on 10/1/84 $1,000.00

Zacumbia, AL 35674 0 o4XW .,,f .€rl.

4LN O4 %"94&9M5n tP csS PDfPOW of Ditvrswet ~1t . Amh* £lount ofI sch,Friends of Luken I,. V I~v"~w~-,' This I~od
6456 Grand Vista Ave. cappa io ti 10/1/84 '$300.00

Cinciimati, OH 45213 a.w.. O.,wngv. 1.e.e,,
a Ott 6 I' eev

/ H.Fw~l I , S2 ~.q£~-w~ 5 j n Piapw of Ot& 04 Mlonof. A-0'(h$'i E, ach'

KoetL'ayer in 184 =I b day. 101/8 $0.00:T.. ~~,24 M. ri-,in Street _ 10/1/84 $200.00
I oylestrn, PA 18901 .-'=t?-r=, , -- a C.i,,,
t. r ". L. '-V, .'k-i I v.a rw ZIP C444 Purpve of D':bvrsmgv! Cot, Itonit. AJYOUA Of 00
N-4w Republican Victory FundI vVW Dsb,.,,-, , ,,Od
2632 Ft. Farnesworth 42D campaign contxibution 10/1/84 $1000.00Alexandria, VA 22303 D,.W?,.. , .... , ne.
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_________ _________ _________ Othef taw#y) _ _ _ _ _ _S.tv A&6" 0".z 1 eg coo Cw of 00afwet own bmoonth Amo'm oi f' ch

Quarini for Congress c ntda.rib u.,0,.,.,,,,T,,.,.206 CHOS ccoa n ntribution 028 200

Kashinl ton, S.C . 20515 D'*,>,M Mst fo, c ,W,,,, 2/84-$200.00
________ ________ _______ 0 othe.tIVp~~) _ _ _ _C. PuS II&s. mako Ad**& ow tvcmft Puvw of Dubjruewt Dwe (month. Amownt of Each

Com ittee to Re-elect Willi~z d. wI o,", w
rord / 239 CHOB cam=P ign contributi )n
Vashington, D.C. 20515 Dbrwminfo oahv £. gG,,, 10/2/84 $140.00

F "_ %. *l , z, F c vo of Dub bwwmn.,e O-vv (mwn Amo.... Etch
campaign contribution ". ,w i o P"

Carl C. Perkins Election Co ttee 10/2/84
P.O. !.Ox 509 Ovmxww r kwPTh w'r,,WV $250. 0S ~ndman, KY 418 22 . n o h., l,. .co_,
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~06
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Uatioal LOqVw of Postmasters Political Action Committee
A 2 . .. Z , .- _ - -_ - I. .. . .... ... .

Byron for Congress
1216 1.OB
varbLnqton, D.C. 20515

wnopm @ ,v

r~aw~aIUn C'fOY9V .UMI.4OJ

dew. wMl
Amovnt of Each

0d340we"41t yb., pyr,00A

10/16f84 $200.00

&44 MO WO M M LV r--p of ovdaDIutmfl g 0.,. to Wh. -1 *AOuant of Each
Costello for Congress I y.ear)I D,sb,v,,g Th, P-t 3
2121 Leroy Place, N.W. _10/16/n8r4250.t0
Washington, D.C. 20001 Of-onoty Jr., -ot. 10/16/84 $250.00

C. P*Q WtIW, Me" A vW Ceft Nrpow of D()Oiimn Date frionith. A.,.unl of Ech

Courter for Congress dav .eati f ",,,.a','-,, T.,.,"
Washington, D.C. 20515 campaign contributioi 10/161V4 $250.00

____ ____ ___ ____ ____ ___ w t or ns o.fayIC~o

NM Pctvs Kfi.db, Ad~irvg &W ZiP Codst Purow of O,sbWMrwmsu Dott. Imontih. &'nownt of Each

Bruce A. Morrison Re-ElectOncampaig n  $250"00 I " lwxw"' Th, -w
Co_mittee _entrbut nP.O. Bx 33W s ig o .0 r-ftfo Prrv tewf1/6 14 $250.00

pv. ftwnwU ow zv Ce~ Pui~v-p of m D 1= ,th O i.fwn of a,ruo for Congressd I Osbrs w TiN Pod2457 PJnB rI campaign contribution 10/18/8i 100.00
Washington, D.C. 20515 tr t Iowc-- , J, - ,

F. FwU k . L,0, - A1wmra sad Zi Ce-0 Pwnrpw of Otsbu.nwmmnt Dee t nth. Ao.sfyi t tc
Coamittee to Re-Elect ; ay* "a. I o,,buten,.-vt Th-., P,-id
Harold rord / P.O. Box 7365 campaign contributio 1
Wathington D.C. 20044 [ ion- - 1 30

T im P e n n y f o r C o n g r e s s !d ,a. w & I. , D,,w ,. ,,, .,, 7h.6 N ,.o ,,
Box 917 .caunpaign rnnt i~ %..
Owatonna, ra. 55060 mobw>- ",, for ,w . G . 10/23/84: $200.00

I.,; Ot%*- laK',fv)'

P.t Glans for Congrers
P.O. Lox 313
'TI l1evst, Florida 33588

Tcichcr for Congress '84
520 Itain Street
New Rochelle, N.Y. 10801

Nepow~~~~ ofObneftDet Imronih.

da. VOw)

S.am.. . fat,, , nv eiral 10/23/84
:--Oh,,w Iw~,,, y[v

Amount of Efh

Dnt,,r e m' nt Te,,s P-' d

$250.00

P'iOW of O s ,$wrWfte,"t . Date IU-or.th. AJ-- of,9 aE[ h

campaign contribution da.yeaa O-sb..rnfnt Th,, 'PW

0- ,,W r4 M-1 f 0 ,.9., r-, 10/23/84
ot0QQ, I,.-4cify)

$250.00

. ... .. ..i ~ $1,850.00

~~1

&O,,,,wv FeI

T. A T. p( .4 ,,;,i lrliw. .. or f i .. ...............

V2JLTOT e-L tit D r,,,- , $T],s ,% p Qo )It,.oaf
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FEDRA ELECTION COMMISSION
- -WASHINGTON, D.C.20463

114haid 'A. Weinberg Treasurer
...AtiOftonl League of iostmasters

Political Action Committee
V*) I Royal $treet

.iAxandriar Virginia 22314

RE: MUR
National League of Postmasters

Political Action CommitteeLand
Richard A. Weinberg, treasurer

Dear Mr. Weinberg:

On , 1985, the Federal Election Commission
4_0ternined that there is reason to believe the National League of
P0o tasters Political Action Committee and you, as treasurer#
violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (ii) a provision of theFederal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act") The
General Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which formed a
basis for the Commission's finding, is attached for your
information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.
Please submit any such materials, within ten days of your receipt
of this letter. Statements should be submitted under oath.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.
S 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form



"' 10 f ry Wno tn, Vh Wednberg

stating the name, address ans tolopanone number o mucr cQunselU
the *t.te n t authoral n suh owatelo or ecive * t L

rot cations an other c p n a t o s mto the Cmtssi*02
The woveti rtSUM nov be, oonted vii be t 1o,~

in a@~~.ce v lv U.SC. S$ n *)ere ))ly,

EnclosuIlleb
Genra Counsel' Fata 371 Legal Ana79 44

t~.s ~u oyf the- if~t~ in vriting that you-vt*
investgationt be td u4o

oryour information, vs0 have attached a brif description
of the Commission's poedures for handling possib e, violations
c the Ac. I o aeany questions, please contact, Sric
Keielthe attorney assigned to thi's matter, :at. (202).

523-4000.

Sincerely,

John Warren McGarry
Chairman

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement



GEN3RAZ C0OUNE' IAC'NU ANID ~ uito

P~podet National Leaxue of Postmasters UN.

RichardA We nbe treasurer

SUMAR OF JrTXN

Based on information obtained in the normal course of its

supervisory duties under the Federal Election Campaign Act of

1971, as amended ("Act"), the Reports Analysis Division (RADO)

referred this matter to the General Counsel's Office on May 13,

1985.

The National League of Postmasters Political Action

Committee ("Committeew) and Richard A. Weinberg, as treasurer,

failed to file their 1984 12 Day Pre-General Election Report of

receipts and disbursements in a timely manner.

FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANAYSIS

Section 434(a) (4) (A) (ii) of Title 2, United States Code,

requires all unauthorized political committees which are

quarterly filers to file a Pre-General Election Report no later

than the twelfth (12th) day before any election in which the

committee makes a contribution or expenditure.

A regularly scheduled general election was held on

November 6, 1984. The National League of Postmasters Political

Action Committee is not an authorized committee for any

candidate. The Committee was notified by RAD that its Pre-

General Election Report would be due by October 25, 1984.
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The Committee filed its Post-General Election Report witb

the Federal Election Commission ("Commission") on January 6,

1985, covering its political activity during the period October

l, 1984 to November 26, 1984, and disclosing disbursements on,

behalf of candidates for Federal office.

Because the information filed with the Committee's Post-

General Election Report included that which was required to be

filed in its 12 Day Pre-General Election Report, the information

is considered to have been received on the date of filing of the

Post-general Report. Thus, the Commission received the Pre-

General information seventy-five (75) days late. Accordingly the

Office of General Counsel recommends that the Commission find

reason to believe that the National League of Postmasters

Political Action Committee and Richard A. Weinberg, as treasurer,

violated 2 U.S.C. 5 434(a)(4)(A)(ii) for failing to file their 12

Pre-General Election Report in a timely manner.



& .:,,

wiM~ted"":i?) ! i
!letter, together with the debt settlement,
, has been in4luded in the Committee's'publ

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross•
A ,Associate General Counsel
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